
Roya C. Kambin
Project Manager
Marketing Business Unit

Chevron Environmental 
Management Company
6101 Bollinger Canyon Road
San Ramon, CA  94583
Tel (925) 790-6270
RKLG@chevron.com

November 4, 2011

Mr. Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Health Agency
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, California 94502

RE: Site Assessment Work Plan Addendum

800, 726, and 706 Harrison Street, Oakland, California 

Fuel Leak Case No.: RO0000231, RO0000321, RO0000484

Dear Mr. Wickham,

I declare under penalty of perjury that to the best of my knowledge the information and/or 
recommendations contained in the attached report is/are true and correct.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at (925) 790-6270.

Sincerely,

Roya Kambin
Union Oil of California – Project Manager
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